
Homer, Trina
4/21/2010 1:28:20 PM
'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Peter (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov); Colvin, Michael
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lindh, Frank' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); Semcer, Melissa 
(melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov); Cunningham, Becky C. (bec@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Monday QF Summit update for CPUC staff

Julie and all

I think we have consensus that Monday afternoon from 3-5 pm would work for most of the parties (all 
sides) to provide a collective update to CPUC staff on where we are in the QF Summit term sheet 
negotiations. I've cleared with Becky Cunningham that Monday afternoon would work for Frank 
(assuming he can get back to SF by then), and with any luck the Sen. Florez hearing on Monday will be 
completed by 3:00. So please hold Monday 3-5 pm for the QF Summit - I will send you an appointment 
if that makes it easier. Not sure yet if this will be a phone call only, or in person for those who can (we'll 
provide a phone number for those who can't); I'll update that as we get closer.

My understanding is that folks made substantial progress on the term sheet yesterday (at least Roy felt 
they did), which *should* help to resolve the arbitration process proposal, as well. They are at it again 
today and hopefully will continue to make progress. Maybe you were right about folks settling in your 
forced absence, Julie!

Trina

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 1:52 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: Semcer, Melissa; Colvin, Michael; Allen, Peter 
Subject: RE: Frank stranded in London until April 25

Thanks. For what it’s worth, my schedule next week is not great. I am completely unavailable Tuesday. 
Wednesday and Thursday I will be in Sacramento both mornings for budget hearings, and I am also I 
likely in Sacramento Monday morning for the Senator Florez Smart Meter hearing. So, M, W or Thurs 
afternoons are my only possibilities, (Friday a possibility also with some rearranging), and my afternoon 
timing could be unpredictable depending on how long the hearings go and where we get scheduled on 
the agenda.

Julie
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